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Beverly Rager

From: McClellan Park TMA [brager@mcclellanparktma.ccsend.com] on behalf of McClellan Park 
TMA [brager@mcclellanparktma.org]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 9:02 AM
To: Beverly Rager
Subject: Pavement Press - June 2012

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here  

 
The Pavement Press  

June 2012 
                               

 

Shuttle Route 85 

 
CalTrans 

Improvements to I-80 
Will Affect McClellan 

Shuttle Pick Up 
Location at Rail 

Station 

 

  

Shuttle Route 85 - July 11th Adjustment  
Improvements to I-80 will require that "all vehicle access 
from Winters Street overpass and Roseville Road from the 
Light Rail station will be cut off starting July 11th."  Light 
Rail riders using the Shuttle Route 85 will be picked up at 
the end of the station's parking lot - see attached map of 
the new location in yellow which is walking distance from 
the Light Rail stop.  Regional Transit will provide adequate 
signage.   Construction is expected to last until December.  

  
 

This Carpool is Staying Cool 

Congratulations to carpoolers Liz Curtis and Christy 
Hutchison who carpool at least three days a week, are 
registered with Commuter Club and were chosen by the 
TMA to receive a three-month parking pass for the TMA's 
space in the solar covered lot. 
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McClellan Bike Ride  

13 miles  

 

  

  

 
 
 
 

 

Liz and Christy are really looking forward to get in their 
cooler car at the end of the day.  Their office is just steps 
away from this lot.   

McClellan Cyclists Contributed in a Big Way 

McClellan Park cyclists rode 29,770 miles toward the 
Sacramento region's May is Bike Month 1.7 million miles. 
Congratulations to these cyclists  who met or surpassed 
their pledged goal for the month of May. There were many 
cyclists who rode hundreds of miles.  Here's a list of those 
that rode 100 - 1300+ miles.  Congratulations to all who 
participated and keep on pedaling to McClellan Park! 

  

May is Bike Month Superstars 

The TMA would like to acknowledge these employees who 
have become our 2012 McClellan Park Superstars by either 
encouraging others to ride their bike, being a new bike 
commuter or just being a great bike advocate for our bike 
community here at McClellan Park.  There are certificates 
and a pair of the MIBM socks for these individuals at the 
TMA office: 
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Elliott Jenkins - New Bike Commuter of the Year 
Bill Baron - New Bicyclist of the Year 
Daniel Snow - Multi-Mode Commuter of the Year  
Robert Ehardt - TMA Bicycle Advocate of the Year 

  
Elliott Jenkins - Bike and Light Rail Commuter  

  
The list of names is very lengthy of those employees who 
have continued to make the change of using their bicycle 
to commute to McClellan Park instead of using their car.    
  
The Bike to Work Day Breakfast on May 17th had a 60% 
increase of bicycle commuters from last year.  Twenty-five 
riders stopped for a hot buffet breakfast hosted by the 
TMA at Lions Gate Hotel before going to work, including 
Fox 40 News and Good Day Sacramento.    

Bike Ride Anyone? 

Bill Baron, TMA New Cyclist of the Year and employee of 
Northrop Grumman, put together a route that he and his 
co-workers ride during their lunch hour.  Download 
his map for the 13 mile McClellan ride and get a group of 
your co-workers to ride.  Share your outing with the TMA 
with pictures or post on the TMA's Facebook page. 

  

Real Time Bus Tracker 
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The Sacramento Regional Transit District (RT) 
now offers customers the ability to track the 
location of RT buses in real time.  Recently 
installed GPS technology allows RT to track 
buses on routes, display their locations using online maps, 
and provide estimated arrival times at any bus stop. 
Customers can also use text messaging to receive estimated 
arrival times or sign up to be sent automatic email or text 
alerts.  The real-time system, called RT Tracker can be 
accessed at www.sacrt.com/rttracker. 

Commuter Corner News  

A new employee at McClellan Business Park is looking for 
a rideshare partner who lives in the Lincoln area.  Her zip 
code is 95648 and she works Mon - Fri,  8:00 am to 5:00 
pm. Please contact the TMA if you are interested.  If you 
were looking for a carpool partner and are no longer 
interested, please contact the TMA to remove you from 
the Rideshare Request List. 

  

Facebook 

We would like to hear how the TMA could better serve 
you and your employees.  Please visit the TMA FB page or 
email at brager@mcclellanparktma.org.  

 
 

Sincerely,  

Bev Rager 
McClellan Park TMA 
916-570-5314 
brager@mcclellanparktma.org 
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Save 75% 
Learn how you can save 75% on your first monthly transit 
pass through the TMA Commute Program.  Learn more by 
visiting the TMA Website . 
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